Lorena Hollett

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Office of Commissioner La Rosa
Wednesday, September 21, 2022 12:10 PM
Commissioner Correspondence

Docket Correspondence - 20220148
SG33-KM_45822092111570.pdf

Please place the attached letter in Docket No. 20220148.

Thank you.
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Electric bills likely to rise

If the state Public Service Commission approves, the increases will take effect next year.

BY JIM SAUNDERS -
News Service of Florida
" TALLAHASSEE — Florida res-
idents and businesses likely will
get hit with higher electric bills in
2023 as utilities continue to strag-
gle with increased costs of natural

gas,

Florida Power & Light, Duke
Enexgy Florida and Tampa Flectric
Co. filed petitions Friday at the state
Public Service Commission that

higher monthily hills in 2023,

And that might not be all: The
utilities also could seek to pass
along higher-than-expected fuel
costs from this year, though they
are holding off. on making such
Tequests.

,Whiie utility hills are made up
of a combination of costs, a key

driver in the petitions is the high
cost, of natural gas, which Flor-
ida utilities rely on hecvﬂy t0 gen-
erate electricity. The three large,
privately owned utilities also
increased customer bills earlier
this year becauvse of gas prices. |
“Both domestic conditions and
international events have sig-
nificanily impacted the natu-
ral gas market,” Duke’s petition
said. “Since early this year, nain-
ral gas prices have more than dou-

bled due to increased domestic.

demand, flat natural gas produe-
tion, strong LNG (liquefied nat-
ural gas) overseas exports, and
low natural gas storage invente-
ries. The natural gas market has
not stabilized and eontinues to be
extremely volatile”

As an example of the indus-
try’s heavy reliance on natural gas,
Tampa Electric expects in 2023 to

vse gas to gemerate 84% of its elec-
tricity, with solar accounting for
119 angd coal for 5%, John Heisey,
for the company, said in written
testimony incinded with Tampa
Electric’s petition.

‘Meanwhile, overall demand for
natural gas exceeded supply in
2022, he sadd.

“Higher gas demand is driven
by LNG exports, low coal inven-
tories, extreme summer weather,
and low storage inventories,”
Heisey said in the testimony. “Pro-
duction growth has heen very slow
as produncers exercise capital dis-
cipline despite rising gas prices.
In addition, the Ukraine invasion
continues to impact the energy
markets through increased vol-
atility and uncertainty, which is
expected to continue inte 2023."

The Public Service Commission

w

it

is expected to consider the peti-
tions in November. As a bench-
mark, ntilities yypically cite bills
for residential customers who use
1L000 kilowatt-hours of elecu'lcny
a month.

Duke said in its petition that
Duke customers who use 1,000
kilowaft-hours are projected to
pay an average of $170.68 in 2023,
up from an average of $148.23 this

year. Timpa Flectric said in a news
relea.se that Tampa Electric cus-
tomers would pay $§146.86 in 2023,
up from $132.66 this year.

Because of a merger with the
former Gulf Power, FPL has two
sets of rates. Its petition said
customers who use 1,000 kilo-
watt-hours a month in areas tredi-
tionally served by FPL would pay
$130.23 in 2023, up from $120.67
this year. In the Northwest Flor-
ida areas formerly served by Gulf

Power, customers would pay
$160.43 in 2023, np from $155.61
in2022,

Natural gas is not. the only fae-
tor expected to lead to higher bills:
The utilities also are carrying oul
multiyear plans that inchide grad:
ually increasing base electric rates:

Dtilities generally are allowed
10 pass along fuel costs to custom-
ers and are noi, supposed to collect
profits on those costs. Each year;
they file petitions that include pro
jected costs for the coming year
The commission then decidet
whe&xerﬂxosepro;echedcomm
be baked'inio castomers’ bills.

Also, the utilities in 2023 coul¢
seek to recoup higher-than-ex
pected fuel costs in 2022, Each ha:
faced higher costs but said in thei!
filings that they want to wait unti
late this year or early 2023 befor
addressing the issue.
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Fuel increase will raise electric bills.

The cost of natural gas, which is used to generate
electricity, is passed through from fuel suppliers to you
with no markup or profit to Tampa Electric. Dueto a
significant rise in global natural gas prices, the Florida
Public Service Commission (PSC) has approved an
increase to customer bills from September through
the end of the year. Even with this increase, the typical
residential bill would remain among the lowest in
fFlorida and significantly below the national average.

All Florida electric utilities adjust their fuel and capacity
costs annually, typically in January. However, when
cosfs are expected to change more than 10 percent,
utifities can request an additional adjustment. The
PSC's approval will increase the average residentlal
customer's monthly energy bill about 12 percent, or
$12.82 to $118.07 for 1,000 kilowatt-hours (kWh) of

use from $105.25. Tampa Electric's fuel mix includes
natural gas, coal and solar. Beginning in September, the
cost of fuel Is one-third of a residential customer's bill.

We can help you manage your energy usage and
save money. Did you know Tampa Electric offers
more energy-saving programs than any other
electric company in the state? Check them out at
tampaelectric.com/save and get started saving.

More about your bill

if you are interested in more details about the
components of your bill, please refer to the
Understanding Your Charges information page

on the back of your bill or view your bilt online at
tecoaccount.com, We also offer a new bilf tutorial
video at tampaelectric.com/aboutmyblil.

We're here for you

Visit tampaaelectric.com/ratecommunications for
more information, including resources and programs
available for customers in need. To speak with a
representative, call 888-223-0800 weekdays from
7:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Py ey

_Approvec for September 2
Standard Residential Rate (RS)

Basic Service Charge:  $15.05 per month
Energy Charge:

Usage up to 1,000 kWh 5.830¢ per kWh
Usage over 1,000 kWh 6.830¢ per kWh

Fuel Charge:

Usage up to 1,000 kWh 3938¢ per kWh

Usage over 1,000 KWh 4938¢ per kWh

Storm Protection Charge:

Storm Protection Charge:  0.239 € per kWh
Residential Service Variable Pricing (RSVP-1)

Basic Service.Charge: 515,05 per month
Energy Charge: 5.096¢ per kWh
Fuel Charge: 4.255 ¢ per kWh

Storm Protection Charge:  0.239 ¢ per kWh
Standard General Service, Non-Demand (GS)

Basic Service Charge:  '$18.06 per month

Energy Charge: 6.076 ¢ per kWh

Fuel Charge: 4.225 ¢ per kWh

Storm Protection Charge:  0.251 ¢ per kWh
Time-of-Day General Service, Non-Demand (GST)
Basic Service Charge:  $20.07 per manth

‘On-Pesk Off-Peak
(¢ per kWh) (¢ per kwh)

Energy Charge: 13174 3.633

fuel Charge: 4620 4,099

Storm Protection Charge:  0.251 ¢ per kWh

The rate schedules abave are subject to gross receipts taxes, city
and state taxes, and franchise fees, where applicable. A lafe payment
charge may be applied to any unpaid balance on your electric bill
that is not paid by the past-due date.

The energy charge includes 0.605 cents per kWh for rate schedule RS,
(0.443) cents per kWh far rate schedule RSVP-1 (based an P2 pricing -
rate £an vary based on rate tier), 0.580 cents per kWh for rate schedules
GS and GST for the conservation, environmental and capacity cost
recovery charges,

TECO7ZT21
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important Information for Residential
and Non-Demand Customers

Standard Residential Rate  (RS) - o
Basic Service Charge - $0.70 per day “—f
Energy Charge L . mm m ol ;ﬂ w:__ ) - | |
Usageuwptol000kWh - | 614 cents per kih B
Usage over 1000 kiWh “Ticentsper kWh
Fuel Charge _ -
Usage up to 1,000 kWh | aMscentsperkwh
y_saqe over 1000 kWh . I 37":1§.c‘e:ﬁ~t;per kWh o
Storm Protection Char%:_~ ) o 0.329 cents per k_Wh ]
Ciean Energy Transition Mecﬂanism _ m_m_ _er"' - 0.441 cents per kWh : _t
Residential Service Variable Pricing (RSYP-1) o . ]
Basic Serviee Charge - T SOtoperdsy |
Energy Charge ' - ‘ I . 5240 cents per kWh - -
‘Fuel Charge N B 3057 cents per kih- T
Storm Protectron Charge - B 0.329 cents pe_r'k_Wh __
Clean Energy Transition Mechanism | - Oddicentsperkwh
Standard General Service. Non-Demand (GS) | -
Basic Service Charge ) [ ] §0.74 per day )
| Energy Charge - ___ - 1.0 cents per kWh - B
Fuel Charge - o o 3057‘cents'per kWh o o
Storm Protection Charge _ ~ O3t5centsper kih - |
Clean Energy Transition Mechanism - - 0402centsperkwh
T{me-nf-Day General Servlce. Hon-Demand (GST)
-Basic Service Charge w— i [ . : $074: =
On-Peal( , Off-Peak
, B (cents per kWh) _ {centsperkWh)
Energy Charge ‘ | . T - st
Fuel Charge e 2544
' Stormi Protection Charge _]_ 77 03icentsperkWh
Clean Energy Transition Mechanism L " | _ Da02icents per kih _ N |

The rate schedules above are subject to gross receipts taxes, city and stale taxes, and franchise fees, where applicable. A late payment charge may be
applied to any unpaid balance on your etectric bill that is not paid by the past due date.

The energy charge includes 0.405 cents per kWh for rate schedule RS, (0.844) cents per kWh for rate schedute RSVP-I (based on P2 pricing - rate can
vary based on rate tler), and 0.380 cents per kWh for rate schedules GS and GST for the conservation, environmental, and capacity cost recavery

charges.

Page7of 7
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Important Information for Residential
and Non-Demand Customers

The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) recently approved an
increase to Tampa Electric’s 2022 base rates and service charges.
The new rates are effective Jan. 1, 2022,

The increase will address growth in rate base and associated
depreciation expenses; cost recovery for undepreciated net book
value of assets to be retired; modest increases to operations and
maintenance expenses to continue providing safe and reliable
service that meets customer expectations; and the addition of
more solar generationand a highty efficient clean-burning natural
gas unit.

Starting in January, you'll see a new tine jtem on your bill

called the Clean Energy Transition Mechanism. It will collect the
remaining unrecovered costs for certain assets being retired over
15 years. This is a levelized charge that benefits all customers
through increased rate certainty and supports the company’s
efforts to reduce emissions by replacing aging coal-fired
generation with clean-burning natural gas and zero-fuel solar
generation. It also allows for replacement of retired meters with
an Advanced Metering Infrastructure, which will provide customer
benefits, such as automated disconnection and reconnection
(without a service visit) and associated lower service charges, as
well as providing customers with greater access to their usage
data in the future,

Despite this cost increase, Tampa Electric’s rates will remain
among the lowest in the state and will be approximately 13% lower
than the national average.

Tampa Electric understands some customers are experiencing
financial hardship, and we want to help. We partner with many
community agencies to offer programs that support customers in
need and offer flexible payment arrangements. More information
on resources and programs-can be found at tampaelectric.
tom/updates. Tampa Electric also provides more energy-saving
programs than any other utility in the state to help customers
manage energy costs. Customers can learn more and sign up at
tampaelectric.com/save. A variety of appliance ca feulators also
are available online to help customers pinpoint opportunities for
savings.

If you are interested in more details about the components of your
bilt, please refer to the Understanding Your Charges on the back of
your bilf. Visit tecoaccount.com to view your bill online.

Please visit us at tampaefectric.com or call tospeak to a
representative at 813.228.1010,

Service Charges :

Initial Service Connection I snz.00

Normal Reconnict Subséquent Subscriver s
Same DayReconmect* R §1000 i
“saturday/SundayMMoliday Reconnect” o s0e

Reconnect after Disconnect at Meter for Cause™ | o Sloo |l
"Rec'_onn‘ect'after.msconneCt‘quuCédﬁa-éf Point Distant froin Meter | ~ §8500 |
Field Visit -  sso0 ]
“Tampering Charge Without Investigation I - B B
Temporary Service s

» for customers with optional Automated Metering Infrastructure Opt-Out, or others who do not have remote connect capabitity in their meter, service

is only available during normal working hours.

Page 6 of 7



00002838-0009648- Page & of §

The cost of natural gas, which is used to-generate electricity,
Is passed through from fuel suppliérs to you with no markup
or profit to Tampa Electric. Due to a significant rise in global
natural gas prices, the Florida Public Service Commission
{PSC) has approved an increase to customer bills from April
through the end of the year. Even with this increase, the
typical residential bilf would remain among the fowest in
Florida and below the national average.

All Florida electric utilities adjust their fuel and capacity
costs annually, typically in January. However, when costs

are expected to change more than 10 percent, utilities can
reguést an-additional adjustment The PSC’s approval will
increase the average residential customer’s monthly energy
bilf wilt increase about 9 percent, or $10.96 to $131.87 for 1,000
Kilowatt-hours (kWh) of use from $120.91. Tampa Electric’s fuel
mix includes natural gas, coal and solar. The cost of fuet is
one-third of a residential customer's bifl.

We can help you manage your energy usage and save money.
Did you know Tampa Electric ofters more energy-saving.
programs than any other electric company in the state? Check
them out at tampaelectric.com/save and get started saving.

More about your bill

If you are interested in more details about the components
of your bill, please refer to the Understanding Your Charges
information page on the back of your hill or view your bill
online at tecoaccount.com. We aiso offer a new bill tutorial
video at tampaelectric.com/aboutmybill.

We're here for you

Visit tampaelectric.com/ratecommunications for mare
information, including resources and programs

available for customers in need. To speak with a
representative, call 888-223-0800 weekdays from

1:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

e ‘ﬁm‘\"f'-,.- um DR

Standan:{ ltesidenhal Rate (RS)

| Basic Service Charge ] ‘ $070 per day
Energy Charge S ———
Usage up 101,000 kiwh _-6}96 cents per kWh ......|
Usage over 1,000 kWh 7196 cents.per kWh !
“Fuel Charqe - Bl
| Usage up to1,000 kih  aSlcentsperkWh
| Usage over 1,000 kWh L 4791 cents per kwh
Storm Protection Charge - _0.329‘cents per kih
C.I;an_Eherqy Transmon Mechanism 0.441 cents per kWh ]
iﬁenﬂal Service Var!able Pricing i&SVP_-I) . — |
| Basic S_er_w_cg Charge ! ) B 30—70 per d_; i
| Energy Charge 5262cents perkih
iLFu'el Charge | B 4126 cents perw _1|
Storm Protection Charge ‘ 0.329 cents.per kWh
‘ae_a_’nEherqy Transition Mechariism | '0744l_'céhis per.kWh —1.
s_tandgrd General Service, Non-Demand (6S) |
{;snc Service Charge - $074 per day T <‘
|_Er_‘3e_rqy Charge _ 1035 cents per. kWh ]
J.. Fuel Charge 4126 cents_h_ﬂWh j
| Storm Protection Charge ! 0.315 cents per kWh
' Cl'ean Energy Transition Mechanism |r 0.402 cents per kWh
| Time-of-bav General Service, Non-Demand (6ST)
Basic Service Charge 1 $074- .
| On-Peak [_ Off-Peak |
I (cenls per kWh) (cents per kWh) |
Energy Charge__ sy 5w
RueiCharge - . - g0 | - dou
Storm Protectmn Charge S R 0 315 cents per kWh:
Clean Enerqv Transmon Mechamsm | “0.402 ceﬁs Pffiwh___ ._j

The rate schedules above are subject to gross receipts taxes, city and state taxes,
and franchise fees, where applicable. A late payment charge may be applied to any
unpaid balance on your electric bill that is.not paid by the past due date.

The energy charge includes 0:427 cents per kWh for raté schedule RS, {0.822) cents
per kWh for rate schedule RSVP+1{based on P2 pricing - rate can vary based on rate
tler), and 0.401 cents-per kWh for rate schedules GS and GST for the conservation,
environmental, and capacity cost recovery charges.

TECO12522
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Bills to increase
less than 1 percent

The Florida Public Service Commission approved an
increase in Tampa Electric's base rates and charges
effective with September bills.

As part of Tampa Electric’s base-rate setttement
agreement, the compariy may adjust bills if interest rates
reach certain levels. With rising interest rates, Tampa
Electric must pay more to borrow mioney, and those costs
are shared by all customers.

For the average residential customer, who uses 1,000 kilowatt-

haurs a month, the bill willincrease by 79 cents, or 0.5
percent {one haif of 1 percent). Despite this increase, Tampa
Electric’s rates will remain among the fowest in the state.

As costs for gas, food and other necessities rise, we want
to help. We partner with community agencies offering
programs that support customers in need and offer flexible
payment arrangements. More information on resources and
programs can be found at tampaelectric.com/updates.
We also offer more energy-saving programs than any other
ufility in the state to help customers manage energy costs.
Learn more, access appliance calculators and sign up for
programs at tampaelectric.com/save.

More about your biif

If you are interested in more details about the components
of your bill, please refer to the Understanding Your Charges
information page on the back of yeur bill or view your bill
online at tecoaccount.com. We also offer a new hill tutorial
video at tampaelectric.com/aboutmybill.

We're here for you

Visit tampaelectric.com/ratecommaunications for more
information. To speak with a representative, calf 888-223-
0800 weekdays from 7:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Standard Ressdential Rate (RS)

Basm Service Charge Soﬂe::iay ]
Energy Charge - a
Usageuptol00DkWh 6:243 cents per kWh

qu over 1000 kWh | o 1251 cents per k!fh .
Fuel Charge
Usage up tol._OOO kWh 3791 cents per kWh

Usage over 1,000 K ] AT conts perkWh
Storm Protectwion Charge ‘ i 0.329 cents per kWh i

| Clean Enwsqtloanfc_r_@msm i 0441 cents per Wh ]

! ' Residential Service Variable Pricing {RSVP-I)

f, Basic Semce Charge . SO.]'I perday _

Energy Charge 530 cents per kit
Fiféf Charge _ " 4126 cents per ki )

| Storm, Protectmn Charge~ = - < - L 030 'cerits pe} KWh ]
Clean Energy Transition Mechanism ; 0441 cents per kWt;— ]

' Standard General Service, Non-Demand (G5) ]

lasnc S_er_v_lce Charge l $0.75 per day o

[ Energy Charge | 1.089 cents per kWh

! | Fuel Charge _ 0 46 centsperkh

[ Storm Protection Charge | 0.315 cents per kWh ]

| Clean Energy Transntlon Mechanism | 0402 cents per kWh

l Tlme—of-bay General Service, Hon-ﬁemand 65T 1
| Basic Service Charge. J S015

OiPesk |  OffPeak |
| __ (cents per kWh) | (cents pér kWh)

] 'ﬁnérgy Charge. : | 1089 . 5787 N
Fuel Charge ) [ 4480 | 3974
 Storm Protectlon Charge [ 0.315 qeﬂt_s:pe( kWh

, Clean E_nergy Transition A@echanis_m ] -0.402_c_:_ent's per kW’h . E

The rate schedules above are subject to gross receipts taxes, city and state taxes,
and franchise fees, where applicable, Alate payment charge may be applied to any
unpaid balance on your electric bill that is not paid by the past due date.

The energy charge includes 0.427 cents per kWh for rate schedule RS, (0.822) cents
per kWh for rate schedule RSVP-1 (based on P2 pricing - rate can vary based on rate
tier), and 0.401 cents per kWh for rate schedules GS and GST for the conservation,
environmental. and capacity cost recovery charges.

TECOTOR22A
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